

February 9, 2011

Mr. Geoffrey Sea
Southern Ohio Neighbors Group - SONG
1832 Wakefield Mound Road
Piketon, OH 45661

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO COMMENTS ON USEC INC.'S REQUEST TO TRANSFER
RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL LICENSES FROM USEC INC. TO AMERICAN
CENTRIFUGE OPERATING, LLC

Dear Mr. Sea:

I am writing regarding your written comments submitted to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) on January 4, 2010, regarding USEC Inc.'s (USEC) September 10, 2010, request to transfer control of radioactive material licenses from USEC to a wholly owned subsidiary limited liability company (LLC), American Centrifuge Operating, LLC. The comments were submitted on behalf of Southern Ohio Neighbors Group during the January 4, 2010, public meeting in Piketon OH.

As discussed during the meeting, the NRC published a *Federal Register* Notice (FRN) on November 17, 2010, stating that written comments were to be provided by December 17, 2010. The FRN further stated that comments received after that date would be considered if practicable to do so. SONG's comments were considered to the maximum extent practicable in the Safety Evaluation Report (SER) prepared in response to the license transfer request. For your convenience, a copy of the SER is enclosed. The SER can be accessed at the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), Accession No. ML103630748.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390, "Public Inspections, Exemptions, Requests for Withholding," of NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and the enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the publicly available records component of ADAMS. ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html> (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

G. Sea

-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Osiris Siurano at 301-492-3117 or via email to Osiris.Siurano-Perez@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Michael D. Tschiltz, Deputy Director
Fuel Facility Licensing Directorate
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure: As stated

G. Sea

-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Osiris Siurano at 301-492-3117 or via email to Osiris.Siurano-Perez@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Michael D. Tschiltz, Deputy Director
Fuel Facility Licensing Directorate
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure: As stated

DISTRIBUTION:

FCSS R/F	UEB R/F	USEC Website
MDusaniwskyj/NRR	JCalle/RII	JDowns/UEB

ML110190360

OFFICE	UEB	UEB	OGC	UEB	FFLD
NAME	OSiurano	CDavis	NSt.Amour	BSmith	MTschiltz
DATE	01/19/11	01/20/11	02/08/11	02/08/11	02/09/11

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY